

FUJITSU TEN LIMITED
Engineering Management Department
Common Technology Group
2-28, Goshō-dori 1-chome, Hyogo-ku, Kobe, 652-8510 Japan
Tel.: +81.78-682-2159 Fax.: +81.78-671-7160

Whom it may concern,

Answers for your questions on our response on 08/06/2009

Reference Number: FCC File# 0087-EX-ML-2009

1) What is the "new variations"?

The technical specifications (locations, frequencies, powers, emissions, etc.) are exactly the same as the previous application.

- a) Because of the difference of the physical structure of the cars on which the device is to be fixed, we made a slight modification in the Exterior. (See "External view")
- b) As they are installed in the different locations in cars (Front side or Rear side), we assigned the different model name to each;
 - 271000-4879 (Front side)
 - 271000-5019 (Rear side)

However, they are actually the same.

2) Expiring date:

We understood about the expiring date and renewal application.

We thank you very much for your attention on this matter.

Yours truly;

August 17, 2009

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Naoto Nishimura'.

Naoto (Frank) NISHIMURA (Mr.)
Senior engineer
Homologation & Regulatory Affairs Team
Engineering Management Department
Common Technology Group
e-mail: westviln@tm.ten.fujitsu.com